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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4544
April 3, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-4544
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4544
	

	CASHIERING SYSTEM

	April 3, 2008

	CASHIERING SYSTEM
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on APRIL 18, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT APRIL 18, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4544 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The closing date for RFP No. 208-4544 has been changed to April 18, 2008 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4544

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. Reference the third paragraph of the “OVERVIEW” and “SCOPE OF WORK” section of the original RFP document, Page 3 and Page 18 respectively. The requirement stating “The system must support a minimum of 6 devices in 6 locations” is deleted and replaced with the following:
“The system must support a minimum of 8 devices in 6 locations”

The content of the ADDENDUM NO. ONE is comprised of various questions pertaining to the project requirements and conditions affecting it.  The subject questions were submitted by potential bidders and are listed below with the County’s response following. The County’s response shall take precedence over any conflicting statements that were provided in the original RFP document. All new information contained in the County’s response shall be incorporated into RFP No. 208-4544.
The questions have been presented as submitted; in some cases similar questions have been submitted by multiple vendors.   
3. Scope of Work A.1.: Trust Account 
QUESTION: Question: Will trust account/s be a manual or automate entry? Please explain? Please explain how the county currently enters this payment and how it wants the new system to handle it? 
RESPONSE: Response: Trust Accounts are currently handled through the CUBS system. Anything posted to an account that is in excess of the balance due gets transferred into a Trust Account for either refund or to pay off a different balance. We want the system to be able to interface with this function of CUBS.

4. Scope of Work A.1.: Intra-Fund Transfers 
QUESTION: Will intra fund transfers be a manual or automated entry? Please explain how the county currently enters this payment and how it wants the new system to handle it? 
RESPONSE: Currently Intra-Fund Transfers are handled through PeopleSoft.  Money is transferred from one account, fund, subclass to another through a journal process. We want the cashiering system to be able to interface with this function of PeopleSoft. 

5. Scope of Work A.2.: The system should provide for automated calculation of fees; calculate fees for any document/transaction given the fee code and/or other determining factors, such as number of pages, number of business names, and number of documents. 
QUESTION: Does number of pages, number of business and number of documents mean that a receipt will track the pre mentioned? (Example: if a car dealer registers 3 cars to 3 different buyers how do is that transaction/s tracked, single receipt one for each buyers of all three buyers on one receipt? 
RESPONSE: We would like a single receipt.

6. Scope of Work A.4.: The system should allow for corrections, or credits; when correcting an error, a new label must be issued for a document, and must reflect the time issued on the original label, with security for the completed transaction held by the System Administrator and/or Cashier Supervisor. 
QUESTION: Is the term label the same meaning as receipt? If not please explain? 
RESPONSE: No. We want a receipt as well as an added line item on the transaction register identifying the original transaction, any corrections, etc.

7. Scope of Work A.7.: The system should have the ability to add a successfully completed transaction to the Tax collection system.
QUESTION:  Are the transactions/ exported to a data file then imported into the tax collection system? If the data file is exported what is the format? 
RESPONSE:  We would like the ability to extract transaction data to a data file that we can import into the tax collection system.  The format would be limited to fields being collected by the cashiering system.

8. Scope of Work A.8.: The system should have the ability to upload payment information to the appropriate system, (PeopleSoft, Tax collection system, or CUBS).
QUESTION:  Detail the upload process? Is it a single file format and / or multiple file formats? What is the time frame of the upload, once a day, every hour?  
RESPONSE: The upload process will be after business hours at night.  There would be 3 file formats, one for each system.

9. Scope of Work A.9.: The system should have accurate, reliable, and dependable record counts, and be unaffected by reentering a group to modify previously entered and indexed records, which also require a revised fee calculation. 
QUESTION: Please advise what is meant by this statement? If a past transaction is modified records do change. 
RESPONSE: Yes, modified (corrected) records do change. We would like an audit trail within the system that shows where the modification occurred. 

10. Scope of Work A.10.: The system should provide for end of day closing routines, where successfully completed transactions, except voids, should be released for transmission to the appropriate systems for posting.
QUESTION:  Define appropriate systems?  
RESPONSE: The systems are PeopleSoft, Tax Collection system, and CUBS).
11. Scope of Work A.12.: The system should provide daily, weekly, monthly, and year-to-date transaction totals by payment type (i.e., birth certificate, death certificate, fax, regular permit, cross-file permit, after-hours permit) and record count, by user-designated number of days for transaction totals.  These reports should also provide a breakdown/sub-total by payment types.
QUESTION:  Explain payment types of birth certificate, death certificates etc? Payments types are cash, check, money order etc. Or do you mean running reports by payment type (cash, check, money order etc) and showing transactions including birth certificate, death certificates etc? 
RESPONSE: The question should read as follows:

The system should provide daily, weekly, monthly, and year-to-date transaction totals by payment (i.e. cash, check, money order, credit card) and transaction type…

12. Scope of Work A.19.: The system must support a minimum of 8 devices in 6 locations (devices must be able to be networked through the County’s WAN) and allow at least 10 users to access the information from multiple remote locations.  A remote location is a location (PC) that is not connected to a cash drawer and is for use by administrative or management staff.
QUESTION:  Does the county want real time transaction reporting or night time batching? 
RESPONSE: Night time Batching
13. QUESTION: The understanding of paragraphs A. 7. A. 8 & A. 10 is the county is holding the option of the vendor providing hardware, the county providing hardware is this correct? What existing maintenance contracts are in effect?

RESPONSE: The vendor has the option of supplying the hardware or working with the County to procure the hardware.  The County has many maintenance agreements currently in effect with various hardware vendors.

14. QUESTION: Has the County identified a “budget” for the project and if so, would you be willing to share this with the vendors?  
RESPONSE: A set ‘budget’ for the project is not available at this time.

15. QUESTION: Could the County share with us who are the decision makers for this RFP?  
RESPONSE: The final decision will be made by the department head, Vicki Crow.

16. QUESTION: Given the information in the RFP, could the County please confirm the scope of the project would include the following components:

6 devices (Point of Sale terminals) in 6 locations for a total of 36 devices:
P. 18 states the system must support 6 devices in 6 locations; however on P. 21 it states the system must support 8 devices in 3 locations.  Please confirm if the quote is for 24 or 36 devices.

RESPONSE: 8 devices in 6 locations

17. QUESTION: P. 20 states the system must be able to expand to 20 devices for future growth.  Could the County please confirm if this is 20 devices over and above the requested 6 devices in 6 locations or 8 devices in 3 locations?

RESPONSE: The 20 devices would be in addition to the 8 devices in 6 locations.
18. QUESTION: P. 18 states the system must be able to support at least 8,000 transactions per month and on P. 21 states the system must be capable of supporting a minimum of 1,000 transactions daily.  Could the County please confirm what the maximum transactions per month are required?

RESPONSE: We estimate a minimum of 8,000 to a maximum of 15,000 transactions monthly.

19. QUESTION: P.18 sates at least “10 users” will access the information remotely.  Could the County please identify if 10 users will be the maximum number of users needing to access the information or if more remote users will required in the future.  If so, please identify the number of users anticipated and the Depts. involved.

RESPONSE: We may need to expand the number in the future but at this time 10 users are sufficient. 

20. QUESTION: Could the County please confirm the total number of integrations needed for the existing databases are 3 connectors:
RESPONSE: There will be 3 unique upload files (1 for each of the current systems) that will be extracted from the Cashiering system to update the current systems.

· PeopleSoft (Treasurer deposits)

· Property Tax

· Revenue Collections (CUBS)

21. QUESTION: Could the County please provide more information on Scope of Work, P. 19, 5.0 on how the system should be able to break down the fee collection function by cost center which is a unit under division”.

RESPONSE: The system should be able to track the collection of fees per Division and Cost Center.

22. QUESTION: Could the County please provide more information on Scope of Work P. 20 7.0 “system should have the ability to add a successfully completed transaction to the Tax Collection System” on what is the method currently used? 
RESPONSE: Transactions will be uploaded at the end of day, using extracted delimited text files, to the current systems to update by batch process.

23. QUESTION: Could the County please provide confirm if for Scope of Work P. 20 8.0 “system should have the ability to upload payment to appropriate system” if CUBS is on Oracle?  
RESPONSE: Our CUBS system is on jBASE.

24. QUESTION: Is the County interested in taking payments over the web?
RESPONSE: All features beyond the scope of work will be considered for their merit.

25. QUESTION: Does the County want the ability for citizens to select and pay for more than 1 bill in a single transaction (shopping basket)?
RESPONSE:  All features beyond the scope of work will be considered for their merit.
26. QUESTION: Is it the intention of the County to manage credit cards over all service channels including over-the-counter, IVR, internet and kiosks? 
RESPONSE: Yes.

27. QUESTION: Does the County want the cashiering system managed locally or optionally would you like pricing to be offered as “hosted” offsite? 
RESPONSE: All options will be considered.
28. QUESTION: Could the County please share with us your “timeline” for Required Response Dates  
RESPONSE: The Department’s goal is to be at step d before June 30, 2008.

a. Committee review of responses

b. Short List of Vendors

c. Committee Recommendations to Council & Announcement of Preferred Vendor

d. Contract Negotiations and signing

e. Project Kick Off
29. QUESTION: On page 3 of the document it states that you require '6 devices in 6 locations'. Does this mean 6 system or 36 systems? 
RESPONSE: Correction: “8 devices in 6 locations” 
30. QUESTION: Additionally, regarding the 10 'additional' systems:  Are you expecting that these  systems would be able to perform any receipting functions or are they expressly  for inquiry and reporting only
RESPONSE: Inquiry and Reporting only
31. QUESTION: Page 19, Item 4.  The requirement states "a new label must be issued".  Are you referring to an actual label that is attached to a document or a printed validation or receipt created by the cashiering system and printed on the document via the receipt/validation printer? 
RESPONSE: No physical labels are required. We want a receipt as well as an added line item on the transaction register identifying the original transaction, any corrections, etc. 
32. QUESTION: Page 20, Item 6.  What do you mean by "potential back-log"? 
RESPONSE: By “back-log” we mean any transactions that cannot be processed the day we receive them. For example, if a tax payment is due on the 10th and the 10th falls on a Saturday we need to be able to enter all of those payments in the following Monday without the delinquent fee. 
33. QUESTION: Page 20, Item 7/8.  Can you please provide technical details about what is necessary "to add a successfully completed transaction to the Tax Collection System"?  Are you defining the 'tax collection system' as the cashiering system or another (existing) application entirely?  How is this different than "upload payment information" to the Tax Collection System?

RESPONSE: The Cashiering system needs to be able to extract a file of payment information to be uploaded to other systems. The other system will be coded to upload and apply the payments.

34. QUESTION: Page 20, Item 10.  This implies that you plan to post to your various host systems in batch mode.  Is this a correct interpretation of this requirement?  Are there specifications for the files that must be generated to import data into these systems?

RESPONSE: All postings will be in batch mode.  The extracts will be in delimited text and/or CSV formats.

35. QUESTION: Page 21, Item 19.  The statement "8 devices in 3 locations" conflicts with the earlier "6 devices in 6 locations".   Can you please clarify? 
RESPONSE: 8 devices in 6 locations  
36. QUESTION: Could you clarify the number of licenses or devices you will require with this RFP?
6 devices – 6 locations - 10 users (in scope)

8 devices – 3 locations – 10 users (question 19)

RESPONSE: 8 devices – 6 locations

37. QUESTION: Please describe what is meant by a Trust Accounts? 
Can you provide an example &/or use scenario?
RESPONSE: Trust Accounts are currently handled through the CUBS system. Anything posted to an account that is in excess of the balance due gets transferred into a Trust Account for either refund or to pay off a different balance. We want the system to be able to interface with this function of CUBS.
38. QUESTION: Please describe what is meant by an Intra-fund transfer?
Can you provide an example &/or use scenario?
RESPONSE: Currently Intra-Fund Transfers are handled through PeopleSoft.  Money is transferred from one account, fund, subclass to another through a journal process. We want the cashiering system to be able to interface with this function of PeopleSoft. 

39. QUESTION: What is meant by “a new label must be issued for a document”?
RESPONSE: The transaction register should identify the original transaction, any corrections, and the completed transaction.

40. QUESTION: Could you provide any statistical breakdown on the monthly volume of the payment tender types? (Dollar volume, transaction totals) 
RESPONSE: At this time we are able to provide you with the number of transactions and total dollars only. During peak volume we average 1,392 transactions with a total dollar amount of $48,892,507.75. During non peak  volume we average 170 transactions with a total dollar amount of $8,761,904.24.
41. QUESTION: Do any of your billing stubs have either an OCR or Bar Code line printed on the document?  Is this something the county would like to consider as part of this RFP?
RESPONSE: All of our billing stubs have an OCR line.

42. QUESTION: Are the examples in question 12 (page 20) birth certificates, death certificates etc. part of the three databases mention in the scope overview or are they in a different database?
RESPONSE: Correction to page 20 question 12: The question should read as follows:

43. QUESTION: The system should provide daily, weekly, monthly, and year-to-date transaction totals by payment (i.e. cash, check, money order, credit card) and transaction type.
RESPONSE: We do not currently process birth certificates, death certificates, etc.
44. QUESTION: Does the county currently image checks that have been received?
RESPONSE:  Yes.

45. QUESTION: Does the county require any ID when accepting check payments?  Are they copied?
RESPONSE: We do not require ID when accepting check payments, but we do require ID if someone would like to cash a County check over the counter. We make copies of both the check and their ID. 

46. QUESTION: Along with credit cards does the county expect to take debit cards as well?

RESPONSE: We currently accept debit cards with a Visa or MC logo.

47. QUESTION: Does the county expect the transaction to be processed in Real Time or Batched at the end of the day?
RESPONSE: The transactions will be processed as batched at the end of the day.
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